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Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

EHDW Circular Letter  #2023-13 

TO: Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

Certified Operators 

Local Health 

FROM:  Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

DATE: March 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: Free EPA Small Drinking Water Systems Webinar on Lead and Copper 

The Office of Research and Development (ORD) and Office of Water (OW) from the US 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) are hosting a free webinar on lead and copper.  The webinar 

will be held on Tuesday, March 28, 2023, from 2:00 – 3:30 PM ET.  EPA will present on the 

following lead and copper topics: 

1. EPA’s Lead Service Line Inventory Guidance

2. Corrosion Test Methods

For details and registration, please visit the EPA’s Small Drinking Water Systems Webinar Series 

website at: https://www.epa.gov/water-research/small-drinking-water-systems-webinar-series     

c:  Lisa Morrissey, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 

https://www.epa.gov/water-research/small-drinking-water-systems-webinar-series

